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FADIRAL BUREAT OF INV.ISTIGATION

[ N UNTTED STATES DRPARTMENT CF JUSTICE
P » VASIINGTON, b, C,

-

R — Novembar 22, 1949

PERSCNAL AID CONFIDENTIAL
VIA LTATSON

ftear Adniral Roscos H, Hillenkostter
Dirsctor

Contral Intelligencs Agency

2430 3 Straet, N, W,

¥lashington, u. C, n R
Dear Admiral Hillerkoett | R o
8 dmiral Hillenkoetter: ! | . ,ﬂ;ﬂ

I hav: received and carefully noted your letter of Novembar 16,/ )
1949, portuining to liaison between CIA and the Federal Burdku of
Investiga‘njo}n.

I un appreclative of your efforts to improve liaison relation-
chips between our organizations and I sincerely trust that the changes
you mentioned in yeour letter will work to the advantage of both CIA

and the FBI, R
' ILhs

Sincerely yours,

£ ! 8Ci§Y9
v nnafgﬂﬁg‘?’ BY QS“{_
; TYPE O 2~

(signed) - J, Zdgar Hoover
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4 = (exchange of ‘correspondence)

11)  Letter DCI (RHH). to-J. Edgar Hoover; 1 p.

| Letter Hoover to DCI (RHH); 1 p.

ABBTRACT NOTATION RCFLRENCES

' 1) DCI in order -to facilitate liaiéon between CIA and FBI con-
fined liaison relationships to three channels: '

a) Chief/I&S for matters pertaining to security of personﬂei and installat-

=Fions of CIA & also investigations of Agency personnel, .

1 b) 0SO for all other matters except those operational needs of OPC,

1 c)'_OPC for all matters relating to its operational support, DCI expresses -
[foPe txat this centralization will be to benefit of both, S
1 2) Refers to previous letter with a similar expression of hope .

{that the centralization will work to advantage of both CIA & FBI, .
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